
   

 

 

U.S. Customs and Border Protection Information Bulletin 
 

DATE:  September 30, 2016 

 

TO:   Carriers, Shippers, Brokers, Importers & other   

                    Interested Parties 

 

FROM: Tucson Field Office, U.S. Customs and Border Protection 

 

SUBJECT:  Nogales Winter and Holiday 2016 Hours of Operation 

 

 

U.S. Customs and Border Protection (CBP) Port of Nogales, Commercial Facility will begin winter 

hours of operation on Monday, October 17, 2016.  Both the primary Northbound truck gate and In-

bond/Export booth for the 2016/2017 Winter season will be open from Monday through Friday 8:00 

a.m. to 7:00 p.m. and Saturdays from 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.   

 

CBP gate hours for rail operations will continue to be Monday through Sunday from 9:00 a.m. to 5:00 

p.m. 

 

Please note Nogales Commercial Facility Holiday Hours of Operation below: 

 

Thanksgiving Day – Thursday November 24, 2016 – Closed to all commercial traffic 

 

Christmas Eve –   Saturday, December 24, 2016 –  

       Northbound truck gate and In-bond/Export Booth 0800-1500 

 

Christmas Day –  Sunday December 25, 2016 – Closed to all commercial traffic 

 

New Years Eve –  Saturday December 31, 2016 –  

       Northbound truck gate and In-bond/Export Booth 0800-1500 

 

New Year’s Day – Sunday January 1, 2017 – Closed to all commercial traffic 

 

If you have any questions related to hours of operation for the Nogales Commercial Facility, please 

contact the port at 520-397-2138. 

 

 

 

 


